BOARD REPORT

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Superintendent Dave Bernhardson
Board Chair Carrie Lounsberry

DATE: Monday, August 18, 2025
TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT: 2025 School Board Committee Assignments

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 213 School Board Committees

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Action Item

DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, August 18, 2025

REPORT

Board Chair Carrie Lounsberry reached out individually to board members on the topic of School

Board Committee Assignments. The following committees, memberships, and representative
responsibilities were determined.

COMMITTEES

Facilities Committee
Jacob Klingner
Sherry Warrick

Carrie Lounsberry

Personnel Committee
Sarah Larsen
Shana Dukes

Sherry Warrick

Finance Committee
Jacob Klingner
Liz Niemioja
Darcie Pierson

Policy Committee
Liz Niemioja
Darcie Pierson
Shana Dukes




Memberships/Representatives

Community Connections
Carrie Lounsberry
Jacob Klingner
Darcie Pierson

Association of Metropolitan School
Districts (AMSD)
Sarah Larsen

Inver Grove Heights B.E.S.T.
Foundation
Shana Dukes

Minnesota School Board
Association (MSBA)
Liz Niemioja

Intermediate School District 917
Cindy Nordstrom

(December 31, 2026)

Minnesota State High School
League (MSHSL)
Carrie Lounsberry

TriDistrict Community Education
Advisory Council
Sarah Larsen

RECOMMENDATION
The recommendation is for the Board of Education to approve the School Board Committee
Assignments presented.



